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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AdJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 26, 2008 5:01 PM

Attach:  TRUTH ATTACK NEWS FROM THE FRONT - QUICK REMINDER ISSUE.eml; Your Certain Enumerated
Unalienable Rights (Corrected).eml
Subject: Revolution Broadcasting at your Fingertips

1. Tom Cryer & Larry Becraft are Constitutional and tax attorney experts
and leaders in their respective fields in the tax freedom movement.

I took some notes of an audio steam this morning which did not repeat itself
itself so this is all I have.

Here are my notes from the recording of the Larry Becraft/Tom Cryer talk
talk you will hear

o itis a recording of one of his live presentations in Texas.
© This is a MUST LISTEN for anyone in the property rights and
freedom movement
O to better understand how we have been totally taken by deception
deception
O This take over of our property is done with semantic swindling
play on our belief system
m Whereby they convert your rights into privileges
= and force you to pay for what is free and God given
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My notes follow FY1

1.

Lol B A S S

10.

11

The Rights vs. Privileges have been flipped upon us by the government, i.e. we have
have the rights, they have the privileges, if we grant them .

There are no such thing as "constitutional rights", he says never use this phrase. Our
Our rights are innate and came to us as birthrights. the constitution does not gives us
gives us rights, we have them already.

Alloidal title in genuine ownership of property. If you have no allodial rights, you
have NO property rights

The term 'real-estate implies ownership of property ABOVE GROUND

The term 'property’ implies complete ownership, as in allodial, the rights of a king
We must relearn how to reclaim and own our private property by alloidal title

He has a complete course on Learning how to own your land in allodial tide

JV side note - there is also a process for applying for a land patent for your property
property which is one of the few form of ownership that the progressive courts are
forced to honor land supremacy from outside socialist takings such as Rails To Trails
Trails

When you own your property fully, you don't have to ask anyone to build, rearrange,
rearrange, improve or destroy it. Y our allodial title gives you full and complete
rights to do with it as you please.

Justas you own your body and it is yours to do with as you please, so you own your
private property when you have complete and full tide, e.g. alloidal.

The government has created a grand deception, e.g. adhesion contracts and state
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shared ownership of Y OUR property by diluting your birthrights, your unalienable
unalienable rights, your God given rights
He says "why do you have to purchase a conceal carry permit when you already
have a right to keep and bear arms. This is another example of the government
adhesion "contract” debauchery they have set up to brain wash and control US to
take away our power and transfer it to them. As many of you know there are over
20,000 laws, codes, regulations, fines, fees, acts, ordinances, you name the taking
and the dark side has created it to control you and transfer your rights, your power
and your wages and your wealth from you to them.
He gives another example of marriage licenses as a state adhesion contract that is a
total illegitimate taking of your private property rights to marry in common law or
however you decide. Marriage is between you and God, not the dam state. Iwas
totally brain washed on this when I got married.
He explains the natural laws were clear even before the Magna Carta that the
"creator”, i.e. Y OU and God are higher than the created, i.e. government
Are birthrights include sovereign powers
He got into levels of tyranny, i.e. government

1. Monarchy

2. Oligarchy - Socialism & Communism, i.e. THE CURRENT STATE OF

AMERICAN GOVERNMENT
3. Democracy - Majority Rule
m Minority Looses

» No individual rights only privileges granted to you by the majority
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